Sealed 14th April 1978

170(S)
78.

County - Oxfordshire.
Parish - Stanford in the Vale.
Charity - Village Hall.

L5.
272,157 A/1.

Scheme including appointment of
Trustees and vesting in Official
Custodian for Charities.

CHARITY COMMISSION.

In the matter of the Charity known as the Village Hall, in the Parish of Stanford in the Vale, in the County of Oxfordshire, regulated by declaration of trust dated the 1st December 1971; and

In the matter of the Charities Act, 1960.

THE CHARITY COMMISSIONERS FOR ENGLAND AND WALES HEREBY ORDER that the following Scheme be approved and established:-

SCHEME.

- 1. Administration of Charity. The above-mentioned Charity and the property thereof specified in the schedule hereto and all other the property (if any) of the Charity shall be administered and managed subject to and in conformity with the provisions of the above-mentioned declaration of trust dated the 1st December 1971 as affected by the provisions of this Scheme by the body of Trustees hereinafter appointed.
- 2. Termination of custodian trusteeship. The Parish Council of Stanford in the Vale the Custodian Trustee of the Charity is hereby discharged from the custodian trusteeship of the Charity and the custodian trusteeship in respect of the Charity is hereby terminated.
- 3. <u>Vesting</u>. The land specified in the said schedule is hereby vested in the Official Custodian for Charities for all the estate and interest therein belonging to or held in trust for the Charity.

1347-19-7-77

- 4. <u>Trustees</u>. The persons who are the members for the time being of the Committee of Management of the Charity shall be the Trustees of the Charity.
- 5. Questions under Scheme. Any question as to the construction of this Scheme or as to the regularity or the validity of any acts done or about to be done under this Scheme shall be determined by the Charity Commissioners upon such application made to them for the purpose as they think sufficient.

SCHEDULE.

Land situate at Stanford in the Vale in the County of Oxfordshire with the building thereon known as the Village Hall being the land registered under the Land Registration Acts 1925 to 1971 under the Title No. BK 21496.

Sealed by Order of the Commissioners this 14th day of April 1978.

L.S.